Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

mEEE s AR A T N o e — o |
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: January 28, 2020 11:31 AM
To: McNish, James IRR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf
Attachments: A1_CSF _ESI Forums Map.pdf; A2_Skeena ESI Joint Submission_Scan.pdf; A3_ES| GWGE

Invitation to Ministers PG Natural Resource Forum - December 2019.pdf; A4
_esi_newsletter_Sept_2019_final.pdf; A5_CSF Newsletter 2020.pdf; Jan 23 2020 108884
IN NRS Forum_Joint BN.docx

Hi James,

These are the materials for the pre-brief tomorrow w/ staff re: ESI at 8:45 am / meeting at 9 am. | will upload these to
Minister’s ipad.

Can you see if someone could print these off for you and the Minister’s.

Thanks,

Faula Demelo

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Direct line: 778 974-6018

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: January 28, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX ; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf

Here are the Jennifer-approved materials for tomorrow’s meeting.

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 22, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf

Hi Connie,

For the Jan 28 ESI pre-brief, we’ve booked the Nechako Room, 3rd floor, Room 1011, 4th Avenue - Prince George
(booked from 10-11).
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Cory will be in person and Robert Leece/Alanya Smith will call in. I've added MSF’s conference line on our end.

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 21, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf

Cory Waters will also join the meeting and pre-brief.

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew. Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 20, 2020 9:26 AM

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

Depending on the size of the room we end up with, it may just be one of them. For now, staff support for the Jan 29
meeting will be Robert Leece and Alanya Smith.

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 17, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf

What about just for MSF?

Matthew Howie
Senior Executive Assistant to
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Doug Caul, Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 16, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf

MMM'’s office has not mentioned a pre-brief.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf

I'll confirm attendees for the ESI meetings. Will we do a pre-brief at any point that week? Also, can | presume EMPR is
handling materials?

We don’t have a location yet for the Wet'suwet’'en meeting.

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>; Eckardt,
Dana R IRR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Ann Marie,

MMM’s office has confirmed this meeting now on Jan. 29", from 9-10:00 am. Their office is aware that MSF needs to
leave this meting by 9:45 am, in order to get to his next meeting off-site.
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Matt, this means that the pre-brief for the Wet’'suwet’en will need to be shortened to 15 min., so starting at 9:45 am.
Do you have the location yet for this meeting?

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: January 16, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>; Howie,
Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf

Importance: High

Not confirmed yet, EMPR is working with all our offices on this. With schedules tight the timing of a meeting doesn’t
work for everyone. MMM'’s office is working on it.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC

Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 16, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Howie,
Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf

Has the ESI meeting been confirmed for January 29 ?
This Email was shared with me yesterday , | recall EMPR was the lead
Anne Marie
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Dan George <dangeorge@fdms.ca>
Date: January 15, 2020 at 1:14:02 PM PST

To: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 2019-12-30 108884 IN NRS Forum.pdf
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
e B T e e

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

January 31, 2020 2:06 PM

Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Re: Feb 3 & 4 meetings with Wet'suwet'en

Follow up
Completed

Also, Lindsey Green from OW has sent the meeting details and invitations to the Chiefs.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2020, at 1:26 PM, Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Connie,

I've booked meeting rooms and catering at the Hudson Bay Lodge (3251 East Highway 16 — Smithers).
Here are the details for Monday and Tuesday’s meetings. FYI, we can shorten the pre-briefs, if MO
wants. We have the rooms as of 7 AM. | offered the Chiefs the Alpine Room in case they want to caucus

ahead of the meeting.

Doug is flying over Sunday night (he’ll connect on to James’s Van-Smithers flight) and will come back on
the same Tuesday night flight as MSF/James. Doug will also stay at the Hudson Bay Lodge.

I'll send you any materials | get, though | suspect a proper package may come together over the

weekend.

BC Attendees:

(1.) Minister Scott Fraser
(2.) Deputy Minister Doug Caul
(3.) James McNish, Senior Ministerial Assistant

(4.) Nathan Cullen

OW/Hereditary Chief Attendees:

*to be determined by the OW/Hereditary Chiefs

Location/Time:

Monday, February 3

MIRR pre-brief: 7:00 — 8:00 AM — Hudson Room
Main Meeting: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM - Alpine Room
Note: Breakfast provided at 8 AM & Lunch provided at 12 PM

1
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Tuesday, February 4

MIRR pre-brief: 7:00 - 8:00 AM: Hudson Bay Room
Main Meeting: 8:00 AM —4:00 PM - Alpine Room
Note: Breakfast provided at 8 AM & Lunch provided at 12 PM

Agenda:
*To be provided by Nathan Cullen

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

e ey i e e Ty e e et N S e ———— T
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: February 3, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: New meeting dates: working group on Wet'suwet'en
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: Baumann, Zita PREM:EX <Zita.Baumann@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 3, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate LBR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy
AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New meeting dates: working group on Wet'suwet'en

Importance: High

Hi All,

The PO has requested the following meetings for the working group on Wet’suwet’en:

Today, Monday Feb. 3, 2020 | 4:45pm - 5:15pm
Tomorrow, Tuesday Feb. 4, 2020 | 4:45pm - 5:15pm
Wednesday. Feb. 5, 2020 | 4:45pm - 5:15pm

Please confirm your ministers attendance and ensure these meetings are reflected in their calendars.

All meetings will be via teleconference (call-in details below). Material is TBD.

Call-in:
Toll-Free: 515 (BC, Canada)

Attendees include:

Premier

Minister Ralston
Minister Fraser
Minister Farnworth
Minister Mark
Minister Donaldson

Don Bain to Chair
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Geoff Meggs, Amber Hockin & Don Wright to participate as well.

Thank you,
Zita

Manager | Cabinet Operations
778-679-4740
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
O R e T R e e Tete = Ve e T Ty Sy

=i == e v e e i
From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: February 5, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Ces McNish, James IRR:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Suter, Danielle GCPE:EX; Loubert, Leslie
IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT FOR CALENDAR - CBC Radio West Interview - 1pm today

FYl —it's been approved!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 5, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Suter, Danielle
GCPE:EX <Danielle.Suter@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX <Leslie.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: URGENT FOR CALENDAR - CBC Radio West Interview - 1pm today

Perfect thanks. | did clear that with Sage Aaron as well, but | don’t know if she let anyone know.

Sarah Plank
Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2020, at 11:10 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks, Sarah, Cabinet is at 1 pm, so Ill let the PO know that he’ll be a few minutes late.

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

Sent: February 5, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert,
Leslie IRR:EX <Leslie.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Suter, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Suter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: URGENT FOR CALENDAR - CBC Radio West Interview - 1pm today

Hi all,

Please can you put this in the minister’s calendar for today:

Date: Weds. Feb. 5, 2020
Show: CBC Radio West
Host: Sarah Penton
Topic: Wiggus talks

Call-in time: 1pm (can call in a few minutes earlier if it works)
Call-in #: $.22

Format: Pre-taped live-to-tape radio interview
(will air from 4-5pm today)

Length: 5-6 minute interview

Thanks!

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations &
Reconciliation Government Communications & Public Engagement
Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

e — e )
From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Sent: February 10, 2020 9:52 AM
To: Pinette, Celia IRR:EX
Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX
Subject: FW: UPDATED - QP binder
Attachments: $.13;s.16 02a KMQA_CGL injunction enforcement_

06Feb20.docx; 02b QA_Wet'suwet'en_Wiggus Table_4Feb2020_final.docx; 02c EMPR
IN_Court injunction_updated Feb 7.docx; s.13; 5.16

s.13;5.16 04 IN_Declaration Act_07Feb20_5pm_final.docx; 05 KM_FPIC_09Feb20
_Final.docx; 5.13; s.16

s.12;5.13; 5.16; .20

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi Celia,

FY! - These came in this morning too.

Shanks,

Paula Demelo

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Direct line: 778 974-6018

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 10, 2020 12:48 AM

To: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX <Leslie.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A
IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UPDATED - QP binder

Hi James and Leslie,

Upon further consideration, | have update the TOC list below. There were a couple on there that | don’t think will come
up in QP or the halls — they will probably need to be added at some point, as we move ahead with stakeholder
engagement, for instance, but for now they aren’t necessary. | have also updated some of the wording of the headings
to ensure they are clear.

| am attaching our materials, titled with corresponding numbering so they will be in the right order. You will notice for a

couple of the topics, there is more than one document, so | have labelled them a, b, ¢ as appropriate to indicate the
order they should go into the binder in.
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I haven’t included the other ministries’ messaging for now. | will connect with Sam to compare what he has to what we
have for those, and then will forward you the appropriate materials sometime today.

Thanks,
Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 3:45 PM

To: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MIRR - session prep

Hi James — as discussed, here is the TOC from last session, and below is what Sam and | have agreed should go into the
binder for this session.

Spring Session 2020
s.12;5.13; 5.16; .20

Other Ministries
$.13; 5.16

Thanks
Sarah.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

“

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: February 11, 2020 3:23 PM

To: McNish, James IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX; Pinette, Celia
IRR:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: UPDATED: FOR CALENDAR - Media interview - CBC The Current - 4:25pm today

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

When he first calls in. They’ll play it first, and then proceed with the interview.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2020, at 3:17 PM, McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks,
When will we get to listen to the pre tape?

James McNish
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2020, at 3:05 PM, Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Updated! Note the change in the hereditary chief, and that it was a pre-tape so minister can listen to it
before his interview starts.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: February 11, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX
<Leslie.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>

Page 13 of 64




Subject: FOR CALENDAR - Media interview - CBC The Current - 4:25pm today
Importance: High

Hi all = Can you please put this in the minister’s calendar for 4:30pm? Thanks!

Date: Feb. 11, 2020

Show: CBC Radio The Current

Host: Matt Galloway

Dial-in: $.22

Time: 4:30 pm (they’ll be ready by 4:25 pm)

Length: 7-8 minutes

Format: one-on-one interview, pre-taped, live to tape (you can listen to Chief’s interview

before you start).
Topic: Wet’suwet’en dispute, nation-wide protests

Details: This will be a three-part segment, with a pre-taped interview with Hereditary Chief
Namoks coming on first to set the stage. Then your interview will run. Then Peter Grant will
come on to give a legal overview and history of governments engagement with Indigenous
peoples.

Some questions: How does the province deal with and reconcile the dilemma of a court ruling
that a project is legal to proceed and has the consent of elected leadership, with a Supreme
Court decision (Delgamuukw) that gave title to hereditary chiefs — how as government do you
balance that? How do you reconcile this situation with the province’s commitment to UNDRIP?
Why are we seeing these protests across the country?
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Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

e 3 T e e O el L e AR e e e e L e R W T Y TR I
From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: February 11, 2020 3:39 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Fwd: FOR PRINTING please QA - CBC The Current_interview
Attachments: Wet'suwet'en Current.docx; ATT00001.htm
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

From: "Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX" <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 11, 2020 at 3:34:45 PM PST

To: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>, "McNish,
James IRR:EX" <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - QA - CBC The Current_interview

Shorter version. We’ll bring this but I think it’s worth printing the longer version to have on hand.

Sam Dinicol

Government Communications and Public Enagement
Strategic Issues Management

Phone: 250.888.0505

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 11, 2020 3:01 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - QA - CBC The Current_interview

s.13

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 11, 2020 3:00 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James

1
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IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - QA - CBC The Current_interview

Thanks Sarah.

s.13

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 11, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW - QA - CBC The Current_interview

Importance: High

Here my rough first crack at putting something together for the interview. It’s a rush job, so haven’t had time to go
through it too closely. Would appreciate your feedback. Thanks, Sarah.

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

A L e S A ——
From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: February 11, 2020 4:33 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX; Loubert, Leslie
IRR:EX; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX
Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR CALENDAR - Media interview - CBC Early Edition - 7:47am today
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi all — Another one for the minister’s calendar for tomorrow morning. Thanks!

Date: Feb. 12, 2020

Show: CBC Radio The Early Edition
Host: Stephen Quinn

Dial-in: 604-669-3733

Time: 7:47 am (will go live at 7:50am)
Length: 7 minutes

Format: live one-on-one radio interview
Topic: protests at legislature

Some questions: Looking for comment on the protests outside the legislature on Tuesday, and the protests
around B.C. and across Canada. The Throne Speech mentioned the province’s work on reconciliation — how do
you move forward with that work in the face of these protests?

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

Page 17 of 64




Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: February 14, 2020 12:56 PM

To: McNish, James IRR:EX; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX: Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX

Cc: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula
IRR:EX

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST - CBC Radio Cross Country Check Up - Sunday, 1pm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi all — not sure what's going on with the potential Sunday meeting, but if it's not going ahead, then can/would minister
like to do this interview on Sunday at 1pm?

Thanks,
Sarah.

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 14, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CBC RADIO - Interview request for Premier Horgan

Please see request below in case you haven’t received it. Jen has already responded that PJH would not be available.

From: MRINALI ANCHAN <mrinali.anchan@cbc.ca>

Sent: February 14, 2020 7:01 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CBC RADIO - Interview request for Premier Horgan

Hi Don,

I’'m Mrinali, a producer at Cross Country Checkup on CBC Radio ONE — Canada’s only national call-in show, reaching
more than 600,000 weekly listeners.

I'm just following up on a similar email | sent to Lindsay Byers.

Would Premier Horgan potentially be available for a LIVE interview lasting 5-8 minutes between 4-6 pm ET / 1pm - 3pm
PT on Sunday, Feb 167 It can be done by phone, WhatsApp or SKYPE. The topic of our show this week is: the reaction to
the BC pipeline protests. The focus of our interview is: the B.C. government's stance on the Wet'suwet’en nation
demonstrations and blockades across Canada.

If an interview can be accomodated, please send me a contact we can reach the Premier at.

See below for more details about the show.

Cross Country Checkup on CBC Radio ONE is broadcast live simultaneously through six time zones across the country

every Sunday afternoon, between 4-6 pm ET on CBC Radio One, and is available via our podcast, SiriusXM satellite radio
channel 169, and around the world on Facebook Live.
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Thank you,

Mrinali

Mrinali Anchan

CBC News

mobile: s 27 -
mrinali.anchan@cbc.ca
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McNish, James IRR:EX

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: February 10, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX: McNish, James IRR:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX
Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX

Subject: Issues note - Delgamuukw and extinguishment of rights

Attachments: IN_Delgamuukw_surrender_extinguishment_10Feb20_final.docx

Hi all — here is the final issues note, for your reference.

s.14

We may want to add another tab to the QP binder for this one? | have been getting a lot of questions from media about
Delgamuukw, as the Wet'suwet’en hereditary chiefs are referencing it frequently.

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
Attachments:

Hi James,

Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

February 6, 2020 9:04 AM

McNish, James IRR:EX

materials for today

2020.02.06 KMQA - CGL injunction enforcement.docx

Attached are the KM/QA put together for today for the premier when he is out.

Below are the approved KMs for MMF, who as you know will be the lead spokesperson. He will likely redirect or suggest
people take further Qs to the RCMP.

e As we’ve stated in the past, the police work at arms length from government and we do not direct their

operational decisions.

e RCMP have indicated they will be using the least force possible to enforce the court ordered injunction.
e Maintaining public safety is my top priority and we hope for a peaceful resolution for all parties involved.

| will be passing any media we get over to PSSG. Looks like our minister is in a meeting with a nation most of the day,

which is great.

I’ll keep you posted if any developments arise you should be aware of.

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

Hi all — here is the updated Q&A.

Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

February 4, 2020 8:05 PM

Bain, Don PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Smith, George
PREM:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX

Updated Q&A

QA_Wet'suwet'en_Wiggus Table_4Feb2020_final.docx

Tim, as discussed, rather than take out some of the kinds of questions we get from media, | have put them into a
separate section. Your other edits were incorporated.

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

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: February 4, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Bain, Don
PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX

Subject: RE: table wrapping up - draft statement & Q&A for review

Attachments: QA_Wet'suwet'en_Wiggus Table_draft_4Feb2020_5pm.docx

Small tweaks in statement. And edited QA attached — mostly shortened (Sarah - apologies | held up edits from Leila on
the QA)

s.13;s.16

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 4, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don
PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James
IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: table wrapping up - draft statement & Q&A for review

That looks fine to me.
s.13;8.16

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 4, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, George
PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James
IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: table wrapping up - draft statement & Q&A for review

Importance: High

Apparently the chiefs will be putting out a media statement. We will get a copy likely before it goes out.

Draft Proposed Statement:
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s.13;s.16

Let me know what you think, and if you have any feedback on the Q&A.

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

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX

Subject: For review - Draft statement & Q&A

Attachments: QA_Wet'suwet'en_Wiggus Table_draft_4Feb2020_5pm.docx
Importance: High

Draft Proposed Statement:
s.13;s.16

Let me know what you think, and if you have any feedback on the statement or Q&A.

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

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX

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

Sent: February 3, 2020 6:28 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX; McNish, James
IRR:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: current approved comms plan

Attachments: 20200202_CommsPlan_Wiggus_DRAFT.docx

Updated to incorporate changes from folks. All minor since the version you saw this morning from Don.

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

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 3, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX; McNish, James
IRR:EX

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Comms Plan

Attachments: 20200202_CommsPlan_Wiggus_DRAFT.docx

With attachment!

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 3, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, George
PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Comms Plan

My suggested edits. Language and terminology are vital aspects of this discussion.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 3, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, George
PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW - Comms Plan

Hi all — draft comms plan for your feedback, please and thank you.
S.

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

As discussed...

Thanks,
Sarah.

Sarah Plank

Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

January 22, 2020 4:22 PM

McNish, James IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
statement

ST_MSF_OW_22)an2020.pdf

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement
Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

10
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McNish, James IRR:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

As discussed.

Thanks,
Sarah.

Sarah Plank

Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

January 22, 2020 4:18 PM

McNish, James IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
statement

ST_MSF_OW_22Jan2020_draft.pdf

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement
Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

11
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BRITISH

M@gd COLUMBIA

STATEMENT

For Immediate Release Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
January 22, 2020

Minister’s statement on meeting with Office of the Wet’suwet’en
SMITHERS — Minister Scott Fraser has issued the following statement:

“We had a respectful conversation with representatives of the Office of the Wet’suwet’en. In
the meeting we mutally committed to safety as a shared priority. It’s unfortunate that the
West’suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs were unable to meet with us today. The most important part
of any relationship is listening to one another and that was my only goal by being here today.
We will continue to search for ways to continue diaglogue and to attempt to achieve a peaceful
and safe resolution.”

Media contact:

Sarah Plank

Communications Director

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 208-9621
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From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

To: Boberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Ce: Eckardt. Dana R IRR:EX; McNish. James IRR:EX; Demelo. Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: Feb 3 & 4 meetings with Wet"suwet"en

Date: January 31, 2020 1:26:13 PM

Importance: High

Hi Connie,

I've booked meeting rooms and catering at the Hudson Bay Lodge (3251 East Highway 16 —
Smithers). Here are the details for Monday and Tuesday’s meetings. FYI, we can shorten the pre-
briefs, if MO wants. We have the rooms as of 7 AM. | offered the Chiefs the Alpine Room in case they

want to caucus ahead of the meeting.

Doug is flying over Sunday night (he’ll connect on to James’s Van-Smithers flight) and will come back
on the same Tuesday night flight as MSF/James. Doug will also stay at the Hudson Bay Lodge.

I'll send you any materials | get, though | suspect a proper package may come together over the

weekend.
BC Attendees:
1. Minister Scott Fraser
2. Deputy Minister Doug Caul

3. James McNish, Senior Ministerial Assistant
4. Nathan Cullen

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
MIRR pre-brief: 7:00 —8:00 AM: Hudson Bay Room

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

Ce: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule
Date: February 12, 2020 10:42:01 AM

Thanks. Do you mean discussions about cancelling or discussions about the topics they were going to

cover today?

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 12, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Importance: High

FYl — the monthly meeting with the Adam Olsen of the Green Caucus is now cancelled. | do

understand that MSF has had discussions with MLA Olsen.

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

Sent: February 7, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Sorry, and confirm staff attendance?

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
Subject: FW: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule
Importance: High

Hi Matt,

For the Feb. 121" meeting, | understand that James spoke with CASA this morning and topics are:

e Wet'suwet'en
e Next steps on DRIPA implementation

Can you please confirm if the Penelakut ITA will also be discussed?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: December 6, 2019 11:56 AM

To: Vanduyvenvoorde, Emma IRR:EX <Emma.Vanduyvenvoorde@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Morrison, Whitney IRR:EX <Whitney.Morrison@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo,
Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Hi Emma,
Please see the below dates we have confirmed so far for the Monthly Green meetings.

Feb. 12th: 3:00 pm
March 4" 3:00 pm
April 22": 3:00 pm
May 6%: 3:00 pm
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zth

| have requested that the Greens provide topics for discussion for the Feb. 12" meeting no later

than Jan. 13t Going forward for each meeting, can staff also provide potential MIRR topics for
discussion as well, to be added to the Agenda.

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
Date: February 12, 2020 12:00:19 PM

Doug can attend in person but Heinz would need to call in. Can we use MSF’s conf line?

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 12, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Importance: High

Well, apparently we are rescheduling and it's now rescheduled for Feb. 20th, at 4 pm.

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
Sent: February 12, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

:D

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 12, 2020 10:43 AM
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To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

| don’t exactly know, but James advised that MSF has had discussions with MLA Olsen and that we

are cancelling the meeting today.

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
Sent: February 12, 2020 10:42 AM

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

For the Feb. 12t meeting, | understand that James spoke with CASA this morning and topics are:

e Wet'suwet’en
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
March 4t; 3:00 pm
April 22": 3:00 pm
May 6t 3:00 pm

| have requested that the Greens provide topics for discussion for the Feb. 12th meeting no later

than Jan. 13 Going forward for each meeting, can staff also provide potential MIRR topics for
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

Subject: RE: Feb 3 & 4 meetings with Wet"suwet"en
Date: January 31, 2020 1:30:32 PM

Sorry, typo on the pre-brief room on day 2. It’s still the “Hudson Room” (not Hudson Bay).

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 31, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX
<James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew
IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Feb 3 & 4 meetings with Wet'suwet'en

Importance: High

Hi Connie,

I've booked meeting rooms and catering at the Hudson Bay Lodge (3251 East Highway 16 —
Smithers). Here are the details for Monday and Tuesday’s meetings. FYl, we can shorten the pre-
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

BC Atten
1. Minister Scott Fraser
2. Deputy Minister Doug Caul
3. James McNish, Senior Ministerial Assistant
4. Nathan Cullen

W/Heredit Chief Atten :

*to be determined by the OW/Hereditary Chiefs
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Location/Time:
Monday, February 3

MIRR pre-brief: 7:00 —8:00 AM — Hudson Room
Main Meeting: 8:00 AM —4:00 PM - Alpine Room
Note: Breakfast provided at 8 AM & Lunch provided at 12 PM

Tuesday, February 4

MIRR pre-brief: 7:00 — 8:00 AM: Hudson Bay Room
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

Cc: Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX; Demelo. Paula IRR:EX
Subject: Re: Feb 3 & 4 meetings with Wet"suwet"en

Date: January 31, 2020 2:06:16 PM

Also, Lindsey Green from OW has sent the meeting details and invitations to the Chiefs.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2020, at 1:26 PM, Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
<Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Connie,
I've booked meeting rooms and catering at the Hudson Bay Lodge (3251 East Highway
16 — Smithers). Here are the details for Monday and Tuesday’s meetings. FYl, we can

shorten the pre-briefs, if MO wants. We have the rooms as of 7 AM. | offered the Chiefs
the Alpine Room in case they want to caucus ahead of the meeting.

Doug is flying over Sunday night (he’ll connect on to James’s Van-Smithers flight) and
will come back on the same Tuesday night flight as MSF/James. Doug will also stay at

the Hudson Bay Lodge.

I'll send you any materials | get, though | suspect a proper package may come together
over the weekend.

BC Attendees:
1. Minister Scott Fraser
2. Deputy Minister Doug Caul

3. James McNish, Senior Ministerial Assistant
4, Nathan Cullen

OW/Heredi Chief A lees:
*to be determined by the OW/Hereditary Chiefs
I ion/Time:

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
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From: Chief Maureen Lugai

To: Waters, Cory IRR:EX; Sam. Anne-Marie IRR:EX; McNish, James IBR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: erry Teegee; Mina Holmes; Lianne Ellis; Maureen Buchan
Subject: Wet"suwet"en Gathering 2020
Date: February 11, 2020 1:26:34 PM
Attachments: Wet"n hering B March 201 1 .pdf
ATT 1.htm

Good afternoon

As a follow up to our meeting with the Honourable Minister Scott Fraser, Minister of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation on Wednesday, January 29, 2020 at 10:30 am in
Prince George, BC - I am attaching a copy of the Wet’suwet’en Gathering Summary Report
held on March 4-5, 2016 in Smithers, BC.

The Wet’suwet’en First Nation took initiative to gather the elected Chief’s on January 10,
2020 in our community, from:

Wet’suwet’en First Nation
Nee Tahi Buhn Indian Band
Skin Tyee First Nation
Witset First Nation

Ts’il Kaz Koh First Nation

e & & = 9

**Hagwilget Government (did not attend)

We agreed collectively that we would like to begin discussions to host the next Wet’suwet’en
Gathering and have sought the support of the Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation.

Please contact me at (250) 698-7307, ext 232 or via electronic mail at winchief(@lakescom.net
if you have any questions. Thank you for your review and consideration and for following up
on our meeting of January 29, 2020.

Respectfully,

Chief Maureen Luggi
Wet’suwet’en First Nation
Box 760 Burns Lake, BC
VO0J 1E0

T: (250) 698-7307, ext 232
F: (250) 698-7480

E: winchief(@lakescom.net
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Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

From: Judy Walton <judy.walton@wetsuweten.com>
Sent: January 23, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: Judy Walton

Subject: January 22, 2020 meeting with Minister Frazer
Good morning Ann Marie,

As discussed yesterday, | am sending you some points of the meeting we had yesterday. Let me know if you need any
further information.

L ]

Question was will chiefs meet with the Minister. Debbie will bring that back to chiefs.
Wet'suwet’en Hereditary chiefs want a meeting with Premier Horgan.

Technical Information: Doug will bring back. Since injunction the flow of information is not coming

back to you. Doug will bring back technical information concerns.

e s5.13;s.16

Correspondence going directly to our chiefs must be copied to Judy Walton.

judy.walton@wetsuweten.com

Judy Walton

Executive Secretary

Office of the Wet'suwet'en

Ph: (250) 847-3630

Email: judy.walton@wetsuweten.com
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Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Sent: January 23, 2020 10:20 AM
To: Smith, George PREM:EX
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: FW: Media Statement

sharing the response | received about our statement on OW meeting

Anne Marie Sam / Senior Ministerial Assistant / Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation / 778-584-5506

From: Debbie Pierre <dpierre@wetsuweten.com>

Sent: January 22, 2020 6:44 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Judy Walton <judy.walton@wetsuweten.com>; thempe@gmail.com
Subject: Re: FW: Media Statement

Hi Anne,

s.16

Thanks
Debbie

On Thu, 23 Jan 2020 00:30:34 +0000, "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@aqov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Sorry Debbie, mixed up your email

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: January 22, 2020 4:29 PM

To: 'debbie.pierre@wetsuweten.com' <debbie.pierre @wetsuweten.com>
Cc: judy.walton@wetsuweten.com

Subject: Media Statement

Wanted to share BC’s statement that will be going out shortly

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
January 22, 2020 4:31 PM
'dpierre@wetsuweten.com’
judy.walton@wetsuweten.com
FW: Media Statement
ST_MSF_OW_22Jan2020.pdf

Sorry Debbie, mixed up your email

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Sent: January 22, 2020 4:29 PM

To: 'debbie.pierre@wetsuweten.com' <debbie.pierre@wetsuweten.com>

Cc: judy.walton@wetsuweten.com
Subject: Media Statement

Wanted to share BC's statement that will be going out shortly

Anne Marie Sam / Senior Ministerial Assistant / Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation / 778-584-5506
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